'Knauss, Elizabeth

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Knauss, Elizabeth

Wednesday, March 28, 2012 5:11 PM

'Ruede, Richard'

Dregne, James

FW: wastewater treatment unit receipts

9-30-11 and 12-2-11 wash water 002.pdf; factory direct waste water results.pdf

Rick — Attached are some additional documents regarding waste waters shipped from Factory Direct, (FLR0O00176313) to
Aqua Clean via Heritage Crystal Clean.

The material is waste water from a booth used to wash industrial batteries, not oily waste water. Analytical results from
September 2011 had .55 mg/kg lead , (not hazardous).

From: Honey, Kelly

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: wastewater treatment unit receipts

Beth,

Here’s confirmation from HCC that the battery wash wastewater is going to Aqua Clean.

-kelly

From: Pendry, Anita [mailto:Anita.Pendry@Crystal-Clean.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Honey, Kelly
Cc: McCord, Catherine

Subject: FW: wastewater treatment unit receipts

Kelly,

The Used Qily Water is taken to Aqua Clean Environmental in Lakeland, FL

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks
Anita

From: Collard, Toby

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 8:05 AM

To: Pendry, Anita

Subject: Fw: wastewater treatment unit receipts

** This message may contain information that is confidential and is intended only for the use of the designated

recipient(s). **



- g ® *
From: Honey, Kelly <Kelly.Honey@dep.scate.fl.us>
To: Collard, Toby
Sent: Fri Mar 23 07:59:24 2012
Subject: FW: wastewater treatment unit receipts

Toby,

Could you please tell me the ultimate destination for this material from Factory Direct? Thanks!

Kelly Honey

FL Department of Environmental Protection
RCRA Compliance and Enforcement

T: 813/632-7600, ext. 369

F: 813/632-7664

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available
to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bob Fischer [mailto:bob fischer@fdbattery.com]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 7:38 AM

To: Honey, Kelly

Cc: 'Bob Fischer'

Subject: RE: wastewater treatment unit receipts

See attached, | think this is what you were looking for...

Thank you,
Bol f tocher

Factory Direct Inc
Tel: 813-621-3338
Cell: 813-927-7001

From: Honey, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Honey@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 5:05 PM

To: 'Bob Fischer'

Subject: RE: wastewater treatment unit receipts

No problem. 1 will look for it tomorrow.
-k

From: Bob Fischer [mailto:bob fischer@fdbattery.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 4:34 PM

To: Honey, Kelly

Subject: Re: wastewater treatment unit receipts

Kelly I dident forget about you. I will email this in the morning. Busy day sorry!

On Mar 21, 2012 5:30 PM, "Honey, Kelly" <Kelly.Honey@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:
' 2



Hi again Bob,

Could you please send me a copy of the paperwork for the last couple of cleanouts of that unit? | did
not write down the final destination where Heritage Crystal Clean has been taking it. (oops!) The
dates are 09-30-11 and 12-02-11. You can either fax them or email them.

Thanks in advance!

Kelly Honey

FL Department of Environmental Protection
RCRA Compliance and Enforcement

T: 813/632-7600, ext. 369

F: 813/632-7664

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. .

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:
http.//survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Kelly. Honey@dep. state.fl.us

The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the
reader or recipient of this e-mail and any attached documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attached documentation is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached
documentation. This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This
notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement. Receipt of this e-mail and the attached documentation by
anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of confidentiality.
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Honex, Kellx

From: Bob Fischer [bob_fischer@fdbattery.com)

Sent: . Woednesday, February 29, 2012 5:28 PM

To: Honey, Kelly a
Subject: FW: Factory Direct

Attachments: factory direct dirty water analysis.pdf

Analytical attached. Working on the LDR.

Thank you,

Factory Direct Inc
Tel: 813-621-3338
Cell: 813-927-7001



¢ )HERITAGE [ -

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
o o .. _CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS L _ R
Service Location ! Recelved | LabiD
. HERITAGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC ' 21-SEP-11 A929123
' COMMERCIAL LABORATORY OPERATIONS P P :
7901 W. MORRIS ST. ' - Completed | PO Number
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46231 _ 27 SEP-11 HCC113
(317)243-8304 ' i SR S —
. Pdntod Sampled
L o 28-SEP-11 | 16-SEP-11 13:00
i Report To o 7 BT
CATHERINE MCCORD CATHERINE MCCORD
 HERITAGE- CRYSTAL CLEAN, LLC HERITAGE CRYSTAL CLEAN
: 2175 POINT BLVD. 2175 POINT BOULEVARD, SUITE 375
SUITE 375 - EHS DEPT. ELGIN, IL 60123 |
ELGIN, IL 60123-8211 o .
[ Sample Desacription
| CLIENT ID: FACTORY DIRECT
i MATRIX TYPE: SLUDGE, SOIL, SOLID OR SEDIMENT
’ SUBMITTER: 9018 - HERITAGE- CRYSTAL CLEAN

[ DATA PACKAGE #: N/A i
DESCRIPTION: DIRTY WATER

. CC NUMBER: HCC13391611
SALES REP: T. COLLARD

*Coloriess
**Liquid

***Colortess aqueous liquid

Parameter
INITIAL WEIGHT OR VOLUME

Parameter | Resut C— . _._|DetUmit Units

Page 1 of §



“)HERITAGE ~ -

ENVIRO\IMENTAL SERVICES
Sample ID: A929123 FACTORY DIRECT

PCB AROCLOR 1016 BDL ~0.10 | mgll.

‘pcBAROCLOR1221 e | _otwo|me
PCBAROCLORM282 ~ BOL ) 010 mgh ‘

| PCBAROGLORWS®Z e | otolmen |
PCBAROCLOR1246  ~ |BOL | . .00 mg

|PCBAROCLOR1254 . e 4 ot0fmen |

PCBAROCLOR1280 .. ... 8o | emolmer
‘PcBAROCLORT262 . ... __ _[ee. .| .. odlm |
sURRbewTERECOVERY [T T

|DECACHLOROBIPHENVL(DCB) - |mse | |#Re |

Parameter Result
IGNITABILITY L > 200

Paramater Result \ Det. Limit Units
PH _ B 6.1 _ 0.1 Std. Units

Parameter Result | Det.Limit | Units
METHANOL BDL 50 | mg/kg

[TRIGHLOROFLUOROMETHANE e | solmong | '
| ETHYLETHER DL | 50/mgkg

I 112-1RICI{LORO-122-IRIFI_.UOROETHANE T | | "_50_';-r_i1’_g"‘lkg'_ .
; _ACETONE DL ‘ 50 |mgkg

METHYL EI'HYL KETONE 8DL 50 |mghkg l

(ETHYLACETATE . - o gBee .| 50}mghg
1.0,1-TRICHLOROETHANE e lBOL e S0 moRg

[CARBONTETRACHLORIE . _ . - (Bov . ). _ . 60|mamg |
BENZENE BDL 50 | mg/kg

SOBUTANOL (SOBUTYLALCOHOL, . |soL_ 1 7 " co|lmeng
_TRICHLOROETHYLENE - |BDOL '

T PN | S R
! ZN'T.BQFEQPN‘E . ooBODL 0 S0imgkg
| 2-ETHOXYETHANOL - I - 1 | 50 |mokg ||




( VHERITAGE ~

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

' PYRIDINE -
TOLUE_NE

METHYL ISOBUTYL KETONE

102TRICHLOROETHANE
| TETRACHLOROETHYLENE

.- N-BUTYL AGETATE _
CHLOROBENZENE

ETHYLBENZENE

M/P-XYLENE

"O-XYLENE e
CYCLOHEXANONE

1 2-D|CHLOROBENZENE (O-DICHLOROBENZENE)

2-METHYLPHENOL (O-CRESOL)
. NITROBENZENE
3 METHYLPHENOL/4-METHYLPHENOL (M/P-CRESOL)

Prep 1.04g to 5ml.

Sample ID: A929123 FACTORY DIRECT

. s0|megkg |

|
|

50| mghkg.

50 mokg |
50 mgkg
.. 50| mag/kg
50/ mokg

50 mgkg

_80[mong |
100 |mgkg

50|mokg |
50 mgkg
50 | matkg ’

S g BS1L AN R

S0 mghkg

 50|mgkg ||
100 mokg

Parameter Result Det. Limit
INITIAL WEIGHT OR VOLUME 1283
| FINAL VOLUME ' 50

Instrumient:i0P

; Parameter
ARSENIC

BDL

Det. Limit

* Units
020 | mgkg |

Parameter

! Det. Limit

Parameter | Resuit ’ Det. Limit Units
CADMIUM :BDL ‘ B _0.099 _milkg
Page 3 of 5§



(HHERITAGE ~

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Sample ID: A928123 FACTORY DIRECT

Parameter Resuit Dst. Limit i Units
CHROMIUM _ BOL 0.20 | mg/kg

Parameter ' Result Det. Limit Units
LEAD ’_‘1.9.55 0.20 | mg/kg

i Parameter ‘ Result Det. Limit Units
| SELENIUM , BDL 0.20 | mgtkg

Parameter | Resul Det. Uimit Units
SILVER ~_|BDL_ 0.20 | mg/kg

! Sample Comments
| ANALYSES PERFORMED CONFORM TO THE WASTE ANALYSIS QUALITY ASSURANCE PLAN.

* See Note for Parameter
**  See Note for Parameter
*** See Note for Parameter
> Greater Than

BDL Below Detection Limit

| Sample was not received on ice at temperature 26.2 C.
Sample chain of custcdy number HCC.

This Certificate shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of the lab. The sample resuits

| relate only to the analytes of interest tested or to the sample as received by the lab. Heritage Environmental Services,

1 LLC certifies that the test results indicated as NELAP (National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program)

| accredited (Yes for NELAP) meet all requirements of NELAP and Kansas (KDHE) unless otherwise explained or
justified as to the the exact nature of the deviations.

‘ ~ KS ELAP / NELAP Accreditation # E-10177 Indiana SDWA C-49-01

Page 4 of 5



(OHERITAGE A

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

ffe

Approved by: CHRISTOPHER BQOYLE 28-SEP-11

Sample ID: A828123 FACTORY DIRECT

Page 5 of §
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HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN
PREQUALIFICATION ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM

. Completed form MUST accompany every physical sample -

— I B /Y L ) e .
ey Yhie T 71 larD
ENERATOR NAME HCC SAMPLER NAME

; . ) | 4 .
CMS GE%Eﬁ(ATg; # D?E/Lgsfmil_g. Tow- OF S%.

et/ (Fdam o o V7.

APt Fo 53916l
GENERATOR ADDRESS HCC S~PLE#

in) CTy é;\) pce 7@41)4
WASTE RIPTION. “BRANCH NAME ¥

gUOO0Ad

!

EIDD_D

Organic Analysis (2136878)
Mmmmm specific gravity, *m%l“

Inorganic Analysls (Z2138877)
Wetals 3can, pH, wm spacific praviy, mm

Full TCLP Analysis (2138745)
Voistdes, Wd* metsls - mumamwm

wﬂu)‘cw:malysh . .
Other Analysis WM /)f‘(/ (\(/L»ﬂ— /[

Specily test(s)

Oil and Vac Services Request

L
Oty Wlsr 1500 01055909

Nonﬂaz Z138481)
Wasto stroain doos not bortain used o

Used Ol (2138536)
Mno0% usedol

Dallas Vac - afl Dailas bulk waste streams (Z146660)
Dallas branch only

L& (2//0/(/

R pEhod GyRae

/ /4.«3 -m

_1(. 2 nE
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Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 3:28 PM
To: ‘Noble, Ron'

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Quality Aerospace Coatings

A short form consent order was executed with Quality Aerospace on December 16". The penalty amount was $7,700
plus $300 costs, for a total of $8,000.

From: Noble, Ron [mailto:rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 3:18 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Quality Aerospace Coatings

Hi Beth: | am following up on the voice mail I left you regarding the status of the Department’s investigation and
enforcement action against Quality Aerospace Coatings. We are preparing for a meeting with the City of Lakeland and |
need to know the status of the QAC RCRA compliance issues. Specifically, has the Department resolved this matter by
Short Form Consent Order or other settlement documents, and was QAC assessed any civil penalties?

A prompt response before 9 a.m. tomorrow morning would be greatly appreciated Beth.

Thanks, Ron

oo WHITE BoGas

Ron Noble

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313
www.fowlerwhite.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1) by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or
to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition of any
penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is possibie
to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees
involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Fowler White Boggs P.A.,
and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you.



Knauss; Elizabeth

From: Ruede, Richard [Richard. Ruede@lakelandgov.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:29 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Aqua Clean

Attachments: Aqua_Clean_Tampa_Permit. pdf

Beth,

Here is the copy o f discharge permit from Tampa for Aqua Clean....

Rick

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



CITY OF TAMIPA

Pam Horio, Mayor Wastewater Department

. Mr. W. D. Miller, 01 ' ' - June 22,2010
Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. o
3210 Whitten Rd. '
Lakeéland, FL 33811
: 4i
Re: Issuance of an Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit to Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc., by the
City of Tampa, Wastewater Department.

Dear Mr. Miller:

The enclosed issued permit, No. 1107, governs the wastewater discharge from the facility located at 1008
19™ St., Tampa, Florida 33605, into the City of Tampa's wastewater collection system. All discharges from this
facility and actions and reports relating thereto shall be in accordance with the terms and conditions of this

perniit.

There are two copies of the “Acceptance of Permit” page at the end of the discharge permit with a block
reserved for your signature indicating acceptance of the limitations and conditions specified in the permit.
Please sign both copies of the page, retain one copy with the permit, and return one of the signed copies to Mr.
John Daily, City of Tampa, Industrial Waste Section, 2700 Maritime Blvd., Tampa, FL. 33605.

If you have any questions about this permit please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Dally at (813) 247-3451, ext.
222

Sincerely,

%)Rzﬂph L. Metealf IL, P'E.
Director

Wastewater Department
RLM:jmd

296 E. Zacksen Stireet, 6E o Tampa, Florida 33602 o FAX: (813) 274-8448-
Tampada‘z@v

www.tampagov.net



CITY OF TAMPA
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT



. City of Tampa
Wastewater Department
Industrial Wastewater Discbarge Permit

Cover Page
Permit No._1107
Company Name._ Agua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.
Address - _1008 19" 8t,

Tampa, FL 33605

Telephone Number ) _ (863) 644-0665

Name of Applicant _Aqua Cledn Environmental Co., Inc.

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc., a Flonda Profit Corporation, with prmcxpal place of business located at 1008
19" St., Tampa, Florida 33605, herein referred to as “permittee,” is hereby authorized to discharge industrial
wastewater from the above identified facility and through the outfalls idéntified herein, and hereinafter referred to as
“facility,” into the City of Tampa sewer system in accordance with the conditions set forth in this Industrial
Wastewater Discharge Permit, hereinafter referred to as the “permit.” Issuance of this permit shall not be construed .
as a representation by the City of Tampa that the permittee herein complies with the terms and conditions of this
permit, and does not relieve the permittee of its obligation to comply with all Federal and State pretreatment
standards or requirements or with other applicable requirements under Federal, State, and/or local laws, rules, and
regulations, including, but not limited to, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, and the provisions of the City of
Tampa Wastewater Department Technical Manual (Manual of Standards for Industrial and Special Users) as updated
April 2006, as amended, hereinafter referred to as the “Technical Manual” Compliance with this permit does not
relieve the permittee of responsibility for compliance with all applicable Federal and State pretreatment standards,
including those which become effective during the term of this permit. Noncompliance with any term or condition
of this permit shall constitute a violation of Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code entitled “Utilities” and the

- Technical Manual

This permit shall become effective on July 1,2010
and shall expire at midnight on June 30, 2012

If the permittee wishes to continue to discharge after the expiration date of this permit, an application must be filed
for a renewal permit a minimum of ninety (90) days, in accordance with the requirements of Section 4.5 of the above

described Technical Manual, prior to the expira

A 4

Director : Date
Wastewater Department '

Page 1 of 20



Industry Name Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. Permit No.* 1107

PART 1 - APPLICABLE EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS

SECTION I - EFFLUENT DISCHARGE LIMITS

A. During the period of this penmt the permittee is authonzed to dlscharge process wastewater to the Clty of
Tampa from only the outfall described below. .

Description of outfalls:
] ' ' ' x
Outfall - . Description
001 _ Outfall 001 is the manhole located at the northeast corner of

the facility. All process wastewater from the water storage
tanks is discharged to the City of Tampa from this outfall.

B.. Dunng the penod of this permit the discharge from outfalf 001 must comply with the following pretreatment
regulations established in 40 CFR Part 437 - Subpart C (Centralized Waste Treatment Pomt Source Category -

Orgamcs Treatment and Recovery)

40 CFR Part 437 - Subpart C
Centralized Waste Treatment Point Source Category - Organics Treatment and Recovery ,
437.36 Pretreatment Standards for New Sources (PSNS)

Maximum Daily - Maximum Monthly Avg.
Parameter Milligrams per liter (mg/1) Milligrams per liter (mg/1)
0-Cresol , 1.92 . 0.561
p-Cresol 0.698 - 0.205
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol . 0.155 0.106

Page 2 of 20



Industry Name . Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. Permit No. 1107

C. During the period of this permit the discharge from the facility at the point where the discharge enters the City’s
sanitary sewer system shall not exceed the following effluent limitations. In addition, the discharge shall comply
with all applicable regulations and standards contained in Chapter 26, City of Tampa code.

Daily
Parameter Maximum

mg/l
Arsenic as As 0.21
Beryllium as Be 0.001
Cadmium as Cd 0.13
Chromium as Cr (Total) 277
Copper as Cu 0.67
Lead as Pb 0.80
Mercury as Hg 0.0002
Molybdenum as Mo 0.10
Nickel as Ni 0.42
Selenium as Se 0.47
Silver as Ag 1.80
Zinc as Zn 4.60

Oil & Grease (Mineral fraction) 100.0

pH 6.0-11.0
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PART 2 - MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 1 - MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

A During the period of this permit, the permittee shall monitor outfall 001 for the following:

Parameter Location ; Frequency Sample Type
pH o (D " (2) Quarterly (3) Grab
0-Cresol D (2) Quarterly (3) Grab
p-Cresol e (2) Quarterly (3) Grab
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol 1) (2) Quarterly . (3) Grab
Purgeable Organics 1) (2) Quarterly (3) Grab
Total Dissolved Solids (1) (2) Quarterly (3) Grab . -
Chloride O (2) Quarterly (3) Grab

(1)- Outfall 001
(2)- January, April, July, and October

(3) - Definitions of sample types are located in PART 4 SECTION 1 of this permit.

B. Allactivities related to sampling and analysis shall be performed in accordance with Chapter 62-160, F.A.C. and
40 CFR 136 as appropriate. Sample collection methods shall be consistent with the standard operating
procedures defined in the most recent revisions of DEP-SOP-001/01. -Analyses must be performed by a
laboratory certified by the State of Florida, Department of Health, Bureau of Laboratories, to be in compliance
with the NELAC Standards and FAC Rule 64E-1 regulations for the examination of environmental samples in

the appropriate category.

1. o-Cresol, p-Cresol, and 2,4,6-Trichlorophenol shall be analyzed in accordance with EPA Method 625.
2. Purgeable Organics shall be analyzed in accordance with EPA Method 624.
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SECTION 2 - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Monitoring Reports

T T

1. Analytical monitoring results obtained shall be summarized and reported as follows:

a. Monitoring reports shall be submitted within 30 days of receiving the analytical data. The report shall
include:

- copies of the analytical results and the sample chain of custody form, and
- asigned cover sheet with the certification statement established in PART 4 SECTION 4 (E) of

this permit.

Pursuant to the reporting requirements of 62-625.600(6)(e) F.A.C., the results of all monitoring performed more
frequently than required by this permit, using test procedures approved under PART 2 SECTION 1 (B), shall

" be submitted with the réport.

When a self-monitoring report shows any violation of the applicable standards included in PART 1 of this
permit, the permittee must resample and submit both results within thirty (30) days of receiving original sample
results, except the permittee is not required to resample if:

(1) The City of Tampa performs sampling at the permittee at a frequency of at least once per month, or

(2) The City of Tampa performs sampling at the permittee between the time when the permittee performs
its initial sampling and the time when the permittee receives the results of this sampling.

The permittee must notify the City of Tampa, Wastewater Départment, Industrial Waste Section by
telephone, within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt of monitoring results, if the results indicate any
violation of applicable standards. The current telephone number at date of issuance of this permit is

(813) 247-3451.

It shall be the permittee’s responsibility to ensure that it has updated contact information for the City of
Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section in order to provide all required verbal and

written notices as required under this permit.

Signatory requirements are established in PART 4 SECTION 4 (E) of this permit.
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F. Accidental Discharge Report

1. The permittee shall notify the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section, immediately
upon its having knowledge of the occurrence of an accidental discharge of substances regulated by this permit
or prohibited by Chapter 26, City of Tampa Code. At all times the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department,
Industrial Waste Section shall be notified by telephone (currently 813-247-3451 at date of issuance of this
permit, or as changed) during the term of this permit. The notification shall include location of discharge,
date and time thereof, the type of waste, including concentration and volume, and corrective actions taken.

2. Within five (5) days following such discharge, the permittee shall submit to the City of Tampa, Wastewater
Department, Industrial Waste Section a detailed written report. The report shall specify:

a.

Description and cause of the upset, slug or accidental discharge, the cause thereof, and the impact on the
permittee's compliance status. The description should also include location of discharge, type,

concentration and volume of waste.

. Duration of noncompliance, including exact dates and times of noncompliance, and if the noncompliance

continues, the time by which compliance is reasonably expected to occur.

. All steps taken or to be taken to reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence of such an upset, slug; acc1dental

discharge, or other conditions of non-compliance.

. All written reports required of this permit shall be submitted to:

City of Tampa
Industrial Waste Section
2700 Maritime Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33605.

. Such notifications shall not relieve the user of any expense, loss, damage, of other liability which may be

incurred as a result of damage to the City of Tampa’s Publicly Owned Treatment Works (hereinafter

referred to as “POTW”), natural resources, or any other liability which may be imposed pursuant to the

Technical Manual.

3. A notice shall be permanently posted on the user’s bulletin board, or other prominent place, advising
employees who to call in the event of a discharge described in paragraph 1. above. Permittee shall i insure that
all employees who may cause or suffer such an accidental discharge to occur are advised of emergency

notification procedures.
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PART 3 - SPECIAL CONDITIONS / COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES

1. Tt shall be the goal of the permittee to avoid discharging wastewater having a concentration of Total
Dissolved Solids exceeding 20,000 mg/l by blending different sources of wastewater or by other means.

2. The total volume of wastewater discharged to the City of Tampa wastewater treatment system by the
permittee shall not exceed 75,000 gallons per day unless expressly authorized otherwise by the City.

3. The City of Tampa, at its discretion; may collect split samples of wastewater.
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PART 4 - STANDARD CONDITIONS

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

A. AWTP - Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant

B.

Composite sample - shall mean a sample collected over time, formed either by continuous sampling or by
mixing discrete samples. A minimum of eight (8) discrete grab samples shall be collected at equally spaced one
(1) hour intervals, per operating shift, and proportioned accordmg to flow. The use of a properly operated

automatic composite sampler is acceptable.

Daily maximum - shall mean the results of one day samphng, either a single grab sample or composite sample
during a twenty-four hour period.

Grab sample - shall mean a single “dip and take™ sample collected at a representative point in a wastestream
without regard to the flow in the wastestream and over a period of time not to exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Daily
pH monitoring may be performed_ by either grab sample or continuous pH electrometric probe monitoring.

Monthly average - shall mean the average results of all sampling, either grab samples or 24 hour composite
samples, taken during a calenda.r month

POTW - Publicly Owned Treatment Works - shall mean a treatment works as defined by Section212 ofthe Act,
which is owned by a state or municipality (as defined by Section 502(4) of the Act). POTW as used in this

permit references the City of Tampa’s Treatment Works

SECTION 2 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. Duty to Comply

The permittee must comply with all conditions of this permit, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, the
Technical Manual, and all applicable Federal, State, or local laws, rules, and regulations in effect at the time of
issuance of this permit, and that may become effective during the term of this permit.

Any violation of the terms and conditions of this permit shall be deemed a violation of the Technical Manual and
subjects the pérmittee, or any other person, to the sanctions set forth in Sections 10 and 11 of the Technical
Manual and/or as set forth in Part 4, Section 6 of this permit entitled “Enforcement.”
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Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, the
Technical Manual, and all applicable Federal, State, and/or local laws, rules and regulations may subject the
permittee to administrative or judicial enforcement remedies. Administrative enforcement remedies include, but
are not limited to, the suspension, modification and/or revocation of this permit. Judicial enforcement remedies
include, but are not limited to, civil or criminal penalties, injunctive relief, and/or other legal remedies and relief
as provided by law. These remedies are not exclusive and any, all, or any combination of these actions may be
taken against a noncompliant permittee or against any other person when circumstances warrant by the City of
Tampa. - See Sections 10 and 11 of the Technical Manual.

B. Duty to Mitigate

‘The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or correct lany adverse impact on the environment,
public health, worker health and safety, and POTW resulting from noncompliance with this permit, including
such accelerated or additional monitoring as necessary to determine the nature and impact of the non-complying

discharge.
'C. Permit Action

This permit may be modified, revoked and reissued, or terminated for causes including, but not limited to, the
following: .

1. Violation of any terms or conditions of this permit, the Technical Manual, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa .
Code, any applicable pretreatment standard or requirement, Federal, State, and/or local law, rules and

regulations.
2. Transfer of facility ownership or operation to a new owner or operator.

3. Misrepresentations or failure to fully disclose all relevant facts in the permit application or in any required
reporting under the terms and conditions of this permit, the Technical Manual, Chapter 26 of the City of
Tampa Code, any applicable pretreatment standard or requirement, Federal, State, and/or local law, rules, and

regulations.

4. A change in any condition of the discharge or POTW that requires either a temporary or permanent reduction
or elimination of the authorized discharge;

5. Information indicating that the permitted discharge poses a threat to human health or welfare, worker health _
or safety, receiving waters, environment, POTW, or real property. :

6. Upon request of the permittee, provided such request does not create a violation of any existing applicable
requirements, standards, laws, or rules and regulations;
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7. Material or substantial alterations or additions to the dischargers- operation that adversely impact the
wastewater discharge and which were not in existence as of the date of the issued permit;

8. To incorporate any new or revised Federal, State, or local pretreatment standards or requirements, to protect
the operation of the treatment plant;

9. Wastewater discharge volumes that have an average change of 20% or more during a six month period. (For
new industries, the baseline monitoring report can be used to determine if an average change in discharge
volume has exceeded 20% during the first six months of operation.)

10. To correct typographical or other errors in the wastewater discharge permit.

The filing of a request by the permittee for a permit modification, revocation and reissuance, or termination, or
a notification of planned changes or anticipated noncompliance, does not stay any permit condition.

D. Property Rights

The issuance of this permit does not convey any property rights of any sort, or any exclusive privileges, nor does
it authorize any injury to private property or any invasion of personal rights, nor any infringement of Federal,

State, and/or local laws, rules, or regulations.

E. Severability

The provisions of this permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit, or the application of any
provision of this permit to any circumstance, is held invalid, the application of such provision to other
circumstances, and the remainder of this permit, shall not be affected thereby.

F. Limitation on Permit Transfer

Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permits are issued to a specific user for a specific operation and are not
assignable or transferable to any other user. The permittee must inform the Tampa Wastewater Director at least

thirty (30) days in advance of all proposed owner/operator transfers.

G. Dilution

No permittee shall increase the use of potable or process water, or in any way éttempt to dilute a discharge as
a partial or complete substitute for adequate treatment to achieve compliance with the limitations contained in

this permit.
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H. Duty To Reapply

If the permittee desires to continue to discharge after the expiration of this permit, the permittee shall reapply on
the application forms then in use in accordance with Section 5.4 of the Technical Manual at least ninety (90)
days before this permit expires. Under no circumstances shall the permittee continue to discharge after the
expiration of the permit, unless reapplication was submitted as required, and the City of Tampa’s Wastewater
Director provides permittee with written anthorization for the temporary extenswn of this permit until the new

permit is issued.

L Personnel Safety

The permittee shall provide safe inspection conditions for City of Tampa, and/or any State or Federal
pretreatment program personnel, agents, and /or their designated representatives and shall provide such
personnel with all necessary safety information regardlng the facility's safety policy pertaining to required

personal safety gear.
SECTION 3 - OPER.ATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF POLLUTION CONTROLS

A. Proper Operation and Maintepance

The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain all facilities and systems of treatment and control
(and related appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the
conditions of this permit. Proper operation and maintenance includes but is not limited to: effective performance,
adequate funding, adequate operator staffing and training, and adequate laboratory and process controls,
including appropriate quality assurance procedures. This provision requires the operation of back-up or
auxiliary facilities or similar systems only when necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the

permit.

B. Duﬁ to Halt or Reduce Activity

Upon reduction, loss or failure of the pretreatment facility, the permittee shall, to the extent necessary to
maintain compliance with its permit, control production or all discharges or both until operation of the
pretreatment facility is restored. It shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action that it would
have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity in order to maintain compliance with the conditions

of this permit.
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C. Bypass of Treatment Facilities

1. Bypass is prohibited unless it is unavoidable to prevent loss of life, personal injury, severe property damage,
or no feasible alternative exists, and the permittee submitted notices as required by paragraph 3 below. No
feasible alternative exists to the bypass means for instance, the use of auxiliary treatment facilities, retention

- of untreated wastes, or maintenance during normal periods of equipment downtime. The requirement of no
feasible alternative is not satisfied if adequate back-up equipment should have been installed in the exercise
of reasonable engineering judgment to prevent a bypass which occurred duting normal periods of equipment
downtime or preventative maintenance. Severe property damage means substantial physical damage to
property, damage to the treatment facilities which causes them to become inoperable, or substantial and
permanent loss of natural resources which can be reasonably expected to occur in the absence of a bypass.
Severe property damage does not mean economic loss caused by delays in production. -

2. Bypass not exceeding limitations. The permittee may allow any bypass to occur which does not cause
pretreatment standards or requirements to be violated, such as exceedances of effluent limitations, but only if

it is also for essential maintenance to assure efficient operation.

3. Notification of bypass:

- Anticipated bypass. If the permittee knows in advance of the need for a bypass, it shall submit prior
written notice, at least ten (10) days before the date of the bypass, if possible, to the City of Tampa,
Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section (addresses specified in PART 2 SECTION 2 (E) of this

© permit).

- Unanticipated bypass. The permittee shall immediately notify the City of Tampa, Wastewater
‘Department, Industrial Waste Section orally of any unanticipated bypass that exceeds applicable
pretreatment standards within twenty-four (24) hours from the time it becomes aware of the bypass. A
written submission shall also be provided within five (5) days of the time the permittee becomes aware of
the bypass to the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section as specified in PART 2
SECTION 2 (E) of this permit. The written submission shall contain a description of the bypass and its
cause, the duration of the bypass, including exact dates and times, and if the bypass has not been corrected,
the anticipated time it is expected to continue, and steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate and prevent

reoccurrence of this bypass.

D. Removed Substances

Solids, sludges, filter backwash, or other pollutants removed in the course of treatment or control of wastewaters
shall be disposed of in accordance with section 405 of the Clean Water Act and Subtitles C and D of th

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. :
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SECTION 4 - MONITORING AND RECORDS .

A. Regresentative Sampling

Samples and measurements taken as required herein shall be representative of the volume and nature of the
monitored discharge. Samples for oil and grease, temperature, pH, cyanide, phenols, sulfides, and volatile
organic compounds must be obtained using grab sample techniques. The sampling shall be done on a day of
normal to maximum process operation. All samples shall be taken at the monitoring points specified in this
permit and, unless otherwise specified, before the effluent joins or is diluted by any other wastestream, body of
water or substance. Monitoring points shall not be changed without notification to and the approval of the City

of Tampa,

"B. Inspection and Entry

The permittee shall allow the City of Tampa’s employees, agents, and/or authorized representative(s), upon the
presentation of a City of Tampa employee photo-identification card, ready access to all parts of its’ premises for
the purposes of inspection, sampling, records examination and copying, and the performance of any additional

duties, including, but not limited to the following:

1. Enter upon the permittee's premises where a regulated facility or activity is located or conducted, or where
records must be kept under the requirements and terms and conditions of this permit;

2. Have access to and copy any records that must be kept under the requirements and terms and conditions of
this permit; '

3. Inspect any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and control equipment), practices, or operations
regulated or required under this permit;

4. Sample or monitor, for the purposes of assuring permit compliance, any substances or parameters at any
location, ' '
5. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa shall have the right to set up on the user’s property, or require

the installation of, such devices as are necessary to conduct sampling and/or metering of the permittee’s
operation; ‘

6. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa may require the user to install monitoring equipment as
necessary. The facility’s sampling and monitoring equipment shall be maintained at all times in a safe and
proper operating condition by the user at its own expense. All devices used to measure wastewater flow and

quality shall be caIibrated regularly to ensure their accuracy; and

7. Iﬁspect any production, manufacturing, fabricating or storage area where pollutants, regulated under the
permit, could originate.
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C. Retention of Records

1.

The permittee shall retain and make available for inspection and copying, records of all information obtained
pursuant to any monitoring activities required by this permit, Technical Manual, Federal, State, or local laws,
and/or any other records of information obtained pursuant to monitoring activities undertaken by permittee
independent of such requirements, including all calibration and maintenance records, all criginal strip chart
recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation, copies of all teports required by this permit, and
records of all data used to complete the application for this permit, for a period of at least three (3) years from
the date of the sample, measurement, report or appllcanon This period may be extended by request of the

City of Tampa at any time.

. All records that pertain to matters that are the subject of special orders or any other enforcement or litigation

activities brought by the City of Tampa shall be retained and preserved by the permittee until all enforcement

activities have concluded and all periods of limitation with respect to any and all appeals have expired.

Record Contents

Records of sampling information shall include:

1.

6.

7.

The date, exact place, time and methods of sampling or measurements, and sample preservation techniques
or procedures;

. The name of the person who performed the sampling or measurements;

. The date(s) analyses were performed,

The name of the person who performed the analyses;

. The analytical techniques or methods used;

The results of such analyses; and

Proper chain of custody documentation.

E. Signatory Requitements

All applications, permits, reports or information submitted to the City of Tampa shall be signed and certified as
indicated below:

L.

By the owner or an authorized representative of the industrial user. An authorized representative of an
industrial user shall mean:
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a. A president, secretary, treasurer or vice president of a corporation in charge of a principal business
function, or any person who performs a similar policy-or decision-making function for the corporation.

b. A manager of one or more manufacturing, production or operation facilities employing more than two
hundred and fifty (250) persons, or having gross annual sales or expenditures exceeding twenty five
million dollars ($25,000,000.00), if authority to sign documents has been assigned or delegated to the
manager in accordance with corporate procedures.

c. A general partner or proprietor if the industrial user is a partnership or sole proprietorship respectively.

d. A duly authorized representative of a person indicated in (a), (b) or (¢) above if authorization has been
made in writing on a prescribed authorization form submitted to the City of Tampa Industrial Waste
Section. (Should authorization no longer be accurate because a different individual or position has
responsibility for environmental matters for the company, a new authorization form for the new
representative must be submitted to the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section.)

2. Certification. Any person signing a document required by this permit shall make the following certification:

"] certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information submitted is to the best of my knowledge and
belief, true, accurate, and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false

information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

3. Any change in signature of an authorized representative of the permittee shall be submitted to the City of
Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section in writing within thirty (30) days after the change.

F. Falsifying Information

Any person who knowingly makes any false statements, representation, or certification in any application,
record, report, or other document filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the requirements and conditions
of Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, Technical Manual, or as required by the terms and conditions of this
permit, or who falsifies, tampers with, or knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring device or method
pursuant to Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, Technical Manual, or as required by the terms and conditions
of this permit, shall upon conviction be subject to a penalty in an amount not to exceed One Thousand Dollars

(81000.00), or by imprisonment of not more than six (6) months or by both.

Page 15 0f 20



Industry Name Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. _ Permit No._ 1107

SECTION 5 - ADDITIONAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Planned Changes

The permittee shall give notice to the Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa of any planned significant
changes to the permittee’s operations or system which might alter the nature, quality, or volume of its
wastewater, at least ninety (90) days before the change.

1. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tainpa may require the user to submit such information as may be
deemed necessary to evaluate the changed condition, including the submission of a wastewater discharge
permit application under Section 4.50f the Technical Manual.

2. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa may issue a wastewater discharge permit under Section 4.7 of
the Technical Manual or modify an existing wastewater discharge permit under Section 5.3 of the Technical
Manual in response to-changed conditions or anticipated changed ¢onditions.

3. For purposes of this requirement, sigm'ﬁca.nf changes include, but are not limited to, flow increases of twenty
percent (20%) or greater, and the discharge of any previously unreported pollutants.

B. Duty to Provide Information

The permittee shall furnish to the City of Tampa, within a reasonable time, at a frequency determined by the
Wastewater Director, any information which the City of Tampa may request to determine whether cause exists
for modifying, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, or to determine compliance with this permit.
The permittee shall also furnish to the City of Tampa upon request, copies of records required to be kept by this

permit. ~
SECTION 6 - ENFORCEMENT

A. Recovery of Damages

The permittee, violating any of the provisions of this permit, such as, but not limited to violations of the effluent
discharge limits, and/or violations of the requirements of Chapter 26, of the City of Tampa Code, the Technical
Manual, Federal, State, and/or local laws, rules, and regulations, as amended, causing a discharge producing a
deposit or obstruction, and/or causing damage to or otherwise inhibiting the City of Tampa’s POTW, Treatment

Works, and/or other infrastructure, caused by such violation or discharge, and/or any other action or nonaction
by permittee, its employees, agents, representatives, or other persons, that lead to any type or nature of damages,
expense, loss, costs, and/or penalty to be suffered by the City of Tampa, the City of Tampa shall bill the
permittee for the costs incurred for any cleaning, repair, or replacement work caused by the violation or
discharge, and/or for any other type of expense loss, damage, and/or penalty as described above. Refusal to pay
the assessed costs shall constitute a violation of the terms and conditions of this permit, Chapter 26 of the City of

Tampa Code, and the Technical Manual.
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The City of Tampa may recover reasonable attorney fees, court costs, court reporter fees, and other expenses of
litigation by appropriate suit at law against the permittee or person found in violation of the terms and conditions
of the permit, Chapter 26, of the City of Tampa Code, Technical Manual, and applicable Federal, State, and/or

local laws, rules, and regulations.

B. Civil and Criminal Liability

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to relieve the permittee from civil and/or criminal penalties for
non-compliance with this permit, and applicable requirements under Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code,

Technical Manual, Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations.

C. Penalties for Violations

Pursuant to Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, and the Technical Manual, any person who is found to have
violated any condition of the permit issued under the requirements of Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, and
the Technical Manual, is subject to a penalty not to exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1000.00) per day, or by
imprisonment for a period not exceeding six (6) months, or by both, for each offense. Each separate violation
shall constitute a separate offense and upon conviction of a specified ordinance violation, each day of violation

shall constitute a separate violation.
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SECTIONF. SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS
This application must be signed by:

(a) A president, secretary, treasurer or vice president of the corporation in charge of a principal business function, or any other
person who performs similar policy or decision making functions for the corporation.

(b) A manager of one or more manufacturing, production or operation facilities employing more than 250 persons, or having gross
annual sales or expenditures exceeding $25 million dollars (in second quarter 1980 dollars) if authority to sign documents has been
assigned or delegated to the manager in accordance with corporate procedures.

(c) A general partner or proprietor if the industrial user is a partnership or sole proprietorship respectively.

(d) A duly authorized representative of a person indicated in (a),(b) or (¢) above if authorization has been made in writing by the
individual indicated in (a),(b) or (c) on this application.

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in -
accardance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel praperly gather and evaluate the information submitted.
Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that
there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing

violations."”

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.
TN A— 2 Ao
(signature) (date)

Name WD Miller IIL P. E.

By __

Title Vice President and General Manager

I hereby duly authorize Michael Zellars , whose signature appears below to be my

representative. 1 authorize my representative to sign all City of Tampa Indusirial Pretreatment certification statements on my
behalf.

Signed \Aﬂ, \/\'\)&M B

W.D. Miller
Title ice President and General Manager
Signature of Authorized Repmentative Hield yéz%"‘—'_—%\
Michael Zeftars, Plant Manager
Title of Representative Vice Pregident and General Mapager



AUTHORIZATION OF APPROVED REPRESENTATIVE

Industrial User Name
Address
Date
Discharge Permit No.
To: | Industrial Waste Division
City of Tampa
2700 Maritime Blvd.
Tampa, FL. 33605
I ' , hereby certify that I am a responsible corporate officer,

manager, general partner or proprietor of the above named company and that I am in charge of
principal business functions and am able to perform policy and decision making functions for the
company.

Thereby duly authorize , whose signature also appears below to
be my representative. I authorize my representative to sign all Industrial Pretreatment self-monitoring
certification statements on my behalf.

Signed

Title

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title of Representative
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Acceptance of Permit

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. accepts the conditions of the
(name of company)

permit and agrees to meet the conditions herein.

- Permit period: July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2012
By Wi M,QM"W hlio
* (signature) (date)
*¥Name W. D. Miller, IIT
Title_ Vice President and General Manager

* Must be the owner or an authorized representative of the company.
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

Permit period: July 1, 2010 through June 30,2012
By
(signature) (date)
*Name W. D. Miller, III
Title Vice President and General Manager

* Must be the owner or an authorized representative of the company.

(Return this signed page to the Industrial Waste Division)
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VIA TELECOPY (863) 834-6271
AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. Richard J. Ruede :
Wastewater Collection Superintendent
Department of Water Utilities

City of Lakeland:

1825 Glendale Street ,

Lakeland, FL. 33803-4300

Re: Prelimiﬁary Response to C,ity of Lakeland Notice of Violation and Notice of
Significant Non-Compliance for Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.
Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 1041C

Dear Mr. Ruede:

On behalf of Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. (“Aqua Clean™), we are in receipt of
the City of Lakeland Department of Water Utilities® Notice of Violation Letter and Notice of
Significant Non-Compliance dated February 9, 2010 for the Aqua Clean facility located at 3210
Whitten Road in- Lakeland, Florida. The purpose of this correspondence is to provide the
preliminary response requested by the City of Lakeland regarding the alleged acceptance by
Aqua Clean of metal-bearing wastes from the generator Quality Aerospace Coatings.

As an initial matter, please be assured that Aqua Clean does not knowingly or
intentionally accept wastewater from any customers that is defined or characterized as metal-
bearing waste as set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 437. As the City of Lakeland is aware, the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) issued Warning Notices to Aqua Clean and
Quality Aerospace Coatings regarding the wastewater generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings
that was accepted by Aqua Clean. Upon issuance of the Warning Letter, Aqua Clean and this

FOwLER WHITE BoGGs P.A.
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office conducted a detailed investigation regarding the facts and circumstances for the
wastewater generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings. We also carefully evaluated wastewater
characterization and due diligence activities implemented by Aqua Clean in connection with this
wastewater. Based upon several followup meetings with the FDEP in Tampa, the Department
has made a preliminary determination that the Warning Letter issued to Aqua Clean will be
resolved without formal enforcement action or the assessment of civil penalties against Aqua
Clean because Aqua Clean acted reasonably and performed adequate due diligence in connection
with the characterization of the wastewater generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings. In
addition, the FDEP reportedly has pursued a formal enforcement action against Quality
Aerospace Coatings based upon the facts and circumstances set forth below.

As the generator of the wastewater in question, it is the legal responsibility of Quality
Aerospace Coatings to properly characterize the wastewater and to provide Aqua Clean
sufficient information to make a determination as to whether the wastewater constitutes metal-
bearing wastes. In addition, pursuant to the provisions of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, it is the legal responsibility of Quality Aerospace Coatings as the generator of
such waste to perform a proper waste characterization to determine whether the waste constitutes
regulated hazardous waste. As the City of Lakeland is aware, Quality Aerospace Coatings
provided Aqua Clean a Material Data Certification that certified the wastewater in question was
not a hazardous waste under RCRA.

As the FDEP has confirmed, Quality Aerospace Coatings did not properly characterize
the wastewaters that were accepted by Aqua Clean. Aqua Clean made reasonable waste
determination and/or characterization for this wastewater based upon the incomplete and
potentially inaccurate information provided by Quality Aerospace Coatings in the Material Data
Certification provided to Aqua Clean by Quality Aerospace Coatings. Below please find
additional detailed information regarding the diligence exercised by Aqua Clean in connection
with the wastewater generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings.

Quality Aerospace Coatings contacted Mr. Bob Torok of Aqua Clean with a request that
Aqua Clean provide pricing for wastewaters that would be generated in Quality Aerospace
Coatings’ new business operation. Mr. Torok first visited Quality Aerospace Coatings in August
or October 2010 prior to active operations of the new Quality Aerospace Coatings’ business
operations. Quality- Aerospace Coatings informed Aqua Clean they would be performing
aluminum anodizing, and Mr. Torok clearly informed Quality Aerospace Coatings that Aqua
Clean does not accept hazardous waste.

Prior to Quality Aerospace Coatings opening for business operations and generating
wastewaters that would be accepted by Aqua Clean, Mr. Torok again visited Quality Aerospace
Coatings to obtain waste profile information and the referenced Material Data Certification.
During that site visit meeting, Quality Aerospace Coatings asked Aqua Clean if it would accept
hazardous waste, and Mr. Torok clearly informed Quality Aerospace Coatings that Aqua Clean
would not accept any hazardous waste. Mr. Torok referred Quality Aerospace Coatings to
another consultant that could assist Quality Aerospace Coatings on the proper characterization
and handling of hazardous waste.

FowLER WHITE BoGaGs P.A.
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During Mr. Torok’s site visit and in connection with Quality Aerospace Coatings’
descriptions of its business operations, Aqua Clean was never made aware that Quality
Aerospace Coatings was actually performing metal plating operations. Rather, Quality
Aerospace Coatings informed Aqua Clean that it was performing aluminum anodizing that
would generate a waste stream that was neutralized wastewater with a pH in the range of 2.5 to
12. Before Aqua Clean accepted any wastewater from Quality Aerospace Coatings, Mr. Torok
returned to the Quality Aerospace Coatings facility again and obtained a pH reading of the
wastewater which indicated a pH in the mid-range of 6 from a sample of the drummed
wastewater. In summary, Quality Aerospace Coatings did not properly characterize the
wastewaters that were accepted by Aqua Clean, and as set forth above, Aqua Clean maintains
written documentation which informs all generators that it does not accept hazardous waste.

As a result of additional negotiations with the FDEP to resolve the Warning Letter
involving the wastewater generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings, Aqua Clean has agreed to
require all generators to complete additional information on the Aqua Clean Material Data
Certification prior to the acceptance of any wastewater by Aqua Clean from new customers.
Aqua Clean has also agreed to expand its sampling program to ensure the proper evaluation of
these wastewaters. Aqua Clean will discuss these issues in greater detail during the meeting that
has been requested by the City of Lakeland with Aqua Clean to address the Notice of Violation
Letter.

Pursuant to the City of Lakeland’s request, Aqua Clean is enclosing a Certification
Statement pursuant to Chapter 102, Section 102-46(b) of the City of Lakeland Code in
connection with the City’s request for a Certification Statement that Aqua Clean does not accept
any wastewater that would fall under Subpart A of 40 C.F.R. Part 437 as metal-bearing waste.
Aqua Clean will provide the original executed certification to the City of Lakeland during our
upcoming meeting to discuss the remaining issues set forth in the Notice of Violation Letter and
Notice of Significant Non-Compliance dated February 9, 2012. '

Aqua Clean has also reviewed Attachments #1, #2 and #3 included in the City of
Lakeland’s Notice of Violation letter dated February 9, 2012, which were provided by the City
of Lakeland, the FDEP and the United States Environmental Protection Agency. Again, had
Aqua Clean been made aware of the facts and circumstances regarding the appropriate
characterization of the wastewaters generated by Quality Acrospace Coatirigh as described in
Attachment #1, Aqua Clean would not have accepted this wastewater from Quality Aerospace
Coatings. As set forth above, Aqua clean performed reasonable and diligent activities to
properly evaluate the wastewater based upon the information provided by Quality Aerospace
Coatings, the multiple site visits performed by representatives of Aqua Clean and the Material
Data Certification information provided to Aqua Clean by Quality Aerospace Coatings.

Again, Aqua Clean looks forward to meeting with the City of Lakeland to provide the
requested Certification Statement pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 102 of the City of
Lakeland Code as well as to address any outstanding issues in connection with the Notice of
Violation Letter and Notice of Significant Non-Compliance dated February 9, 2012 for the
Quality Aerospace Coatings wastewater. For now, please be assured that Aqua Clean will not
knowingly or intentionally accept any wastewater that is defined in 40 C.F.R. Part 437 as metal-
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bearing wastes. As always, please do not hesitate to contact me or representatives of Aqua Clean
if the City of Lakeland requires any additional information regarding the above matters prior to
our upcoming meeting. '

Sincerely yours,

FowLER WHITE BOGGS P.A.

7t

Ron H. Noble
cc: Mr. W.D. Miller
William Preston, Esquire
Timothy Campbell, Esquire

Enclosure

43759984v1
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CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. does not knowingly or intentionally accept
wastewater for treatment or disposal to the City of Lakeland sewer system which meets the
definition of metal-bearing wastes as defined in 40 C.F.R. Part 437.2.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were
prepared under my direct supervision in accordance with a system designed to
assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the information
submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system,
or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate
and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

(VI -

W.D. Miller
Vice President




Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Ruede, Richard [Richard.Ruede@lakelandgov.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:24 PM

To: Thomas, Douglas; Delgado, Tony; McCausland, Timothy; Conner, Robert
Cc: O'Steen, Alan; Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Agua Clean Update Letter

Attachments: AC_Letter_030712.pdf

The attached letter is going out to Aqua Clean Environmental requesting an update on their March 5, 2012 Waste Profile
Sampling that was required in the 2 letters that were sent on February 9™, 2012.

We are asking for a copy of their sampling plan they were to develop by March 5, 2012 and a certification that any new
customer they have/are receiving any waste from has a waste profile submitted contains sampling data as required in

the February 9" letters.

There was an oversight in our February 9™ letters that did not require Aqua Clean to submit any information regarding
the March 5, 2012 requirement for their sampling schedule and that any new customer was being sampled.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

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
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DEPARTMENT OF WATER UTILITIES
Wastewater Collection Division
1825 Glendale Street
Lakeland, Florida 33803-4300
//7 (863) 834-8277 FAX (863) 834-6271
7 www.waterutilities.lakelandgov.net
City of “TREATING YOUR WATER SERIOUSLY”

AKELAND

Alan O' steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection Richard Ruede, Wastewater Colilection Superintendent
James A. (Drew) Adcock, Collection System Supervisor David Smith, Pumping Station Supervisor

March 7, 2012

g CERTIFIED MAIL
Mr. W.D. Miller, II1, P.E. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Vice President - General Manager
Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.
3210 Whitten Rd
Lakeland, FL. 33811-1086

Re:  Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 1041C
Waste Profile Sampling Update

Dear Mr. Miller:

In letters dated February 9, 2012 Aqua Clean Environmental was required by March 5, 2012 to
establish a sampling schedule for verifying current customers waste profiles have not changed.
In addition, Aqua Clean Environmental was to require initial waste profiles to be done on all new
customers with the parameters outlined in your Wastewater Discharge Permit.

The City of Lakeland is hereby requesting a copy of the sampling schedule established by Aqua
Clean Environmental by March 16, 2012. The sampling schedule should outline the minimum
sampling of at least once per year per customer and show the increase sampling frequency, based
on a tiered approach on the customers’ annual volume, for larger customers. The sampling
schedule shall also include a date by which all current customers’ initial waste profile samples

. will be completed.

Also, as'required, Aqua Clean Environmental shall certify that beginning on March 5, 2012 that
any new customer accepted had a waste profile with parameters outlined in your Wastewater
Discharge Permit No. 1041C Section 1, Part 3 prior to accepting the waste. This sampling shall
be required in order to demonstrate equivalent treatment and ensure proper subpart
classifications. This certification shall also be submitted to the City of Lakeland by March 14,
2012.

Failure to comply with any date or action listed above may also result in additional enforcement
actions against Aqua Clean Environmental by the City of Lakeland. Escalated enforcement
actions include, but are not limited to, Consent or Compliance Orders, Cease and Desist Order,
Termination of Service, Fines.

AC_ Letter_0030712.docx
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If you have any questions or require any additional information regarding this matter, please
contact this office at the address or numbers listed above.

W

Richard J. Ruede
Wastewater Collection Superintendent

pc:  D. Thomas, City Manager
T. Delgado, Deputy City Manager
T. McCausland, City Attorney
R. Conner, Asst. Director Water Utilities
A. O’Steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection
E. Knauss, FDEP
File

AC_ Letter_0030712.docx



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Ruede, Richard [Richard.Ruede@lakelandgov.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:13 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean

Thanks Beth,

So basically we have no idea exactly what Aqua Clean is saying in the paragraph below except that are expanding what
they are going to require from their customers and Aqua Clean will also expand its sampling program. To what extent is
remains unknown.....

Would you agree with the paragraph below or do you feel it is a stretch of the imagination?

Well we put in out letters that they will sample their new customers before excepting their waste and sample
periodically every customer at least 1 per year. | think the City is going to stay pretty firm on that requirement since
that data is needed not only to verify what Subpart a facility will fall under but also is required to demonstrate
equivalent treatment per Federal, State and Local regulations.

Rick

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Ruede, Richard
Cc: Dregne, James
_Subject: RE: Aqua Clean

Aqua Clean specifically said that they were not willing to enter into an enforceable document (consent order) that
would require them to change their waste profiling practices or specify the information they would ask for. | drafted a
letter to the facility’s attorney last month, after the meeting described in the attached minutes. It has not been mailed.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey. .

From: Ruede, Richard [mailto:Richard.Ruede@lakelandgov.net]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Aqua Clean

Importance: High

Beth, Good Morning,

We received the first response letter from Aqua Clean regarding the Quality Aerospace Coating wastewater. They are
contending that they were mislead by QAC and that they are the victim in all this. | have attached a paragraph below
that was included in the letter where Aqua Clean indicated that after negotiations with FDEP they have agreed to
require all generators to complete additional information on the Material Data Certification and that they have aiso
agreed to expand its sampling program to ensure the proper evaluation of these wastewaters. Please see below.



As a result of additional negotiations with the FDEP to resol
involving the wastewater generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings, Aq
require all generators to complete additional information on the Aqu
Certification prior to the acceptance of any wastewater by Aqua Clea
Aqua Clean has also agreed to expand its sampling program to easure i
these wastewaters. Aqua Clean will discuss these issues in greater detai
has been requested by the City of Lakeland with Aqua Clean to addwss
Letter.

| would like to request a copy of all agreements or letters between FDEP and Aqua Clean which details any and all
agreements related to the Material Data Certifications and/or the expanded sampling program.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
I am in the office this week on Monday, Wednesday and Thursday them will be gone on vacation next week.

Rick

Richard Y, Ruede

Wastewater Collection Superintendent
Water Utilities Department

1825 Glendale Street

Lakeland, FL 33803

Phone (863) 834-6571

Fax (863) 834-6271

Richard.ruede@lakelandgov.net

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

/7 } (863) 834-8277 FAX (863) 834-6271
= www.waterutilities.lakelandgov.net

L | City of “TREATING YOUR WATER SERIOUSLY”
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Alan O'steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection Richard Ruede, Wastewater Collection Superintendent
James A. (Drew) Adcock, Collection System Supervisor David Smith, Pumping Station Supervisor

February 9, 2012

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. W.D. Miller, III, P.E. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Vice President - General Manager :
Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.

3210 Whitten Rd

Lakeland, FL. 33811-1086

Re: Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 1041C
Notice of Violation Letter
Notice of Significant Noncompliance

Dear Mr. Miller:

After reviewing monitoring results collected downstream from your facility during the months of
August, September and October, 2011, the City of Lakeland has determined that your facility
was in violation of its Wastewater Discharge Permit (WDP) No. 1041C, Chapter 102 of the City
of Lakeland Code as amended, and Rule 62-625 F.A.C.

Also, in accordance with WDP 1041C, Section 4, Part 2.A.(2) and (8), Chapter 102 of the City of
Lakeland Code as amended, Sections 102-26 and 102-75(a)(2) and (8), Section 102-104, and
Rule 62-625.500(2)(b)8.b. and h., F.A.C. and Rule 62-625.600(6)(c) and (d), F.A.C., your
facility is also in the status of Significant Noncompliance for the following violations:

o Zinc violations for the monitored period of July through December 2011

o Failure to submit data representative of the conditions occurring during the reporting
period

Attachment #1 is a summary of the violations from the City of Lakeland’s sampling directly
downstream from your facility. This manhole only receives wastewater from the Aqua Clean
Environmental facility. The results indicate a pattern of violations that in accordance with
Chapter 102 of the City of Lakeland Code, as amended, Section 102-75(a)(2) and (b) constitutes
Significant Noncompliance.

Attachment #2 is a summary of all tests performed and the number of violations, Chronic
(exceedance by any magnitude) or Technical Review Criteria (TRC = 1.4 times the limit), for
each rolling quarter for the 2011 — 2012 Pretreatment Year. At the end of the second rolling
quarter, July through December 2011, the number of TRC violations divided by the number of

AC Letter_1_020912.docx
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tests performed exceeded 33% which places Aqua Clean Environmental in Significant
Noncompliance for that period.

Attachment #3 is a summary of the tests performed during the months of August, September and
October 2011. The results listed are only average values for the month comparing City sampling
data with data submitted as part of Aqua Clean Environmentals’ monthly Discharge Monitoring
Report (DMR). Numbers listed in parenthesis are the maximum value during that month for that
parameter. Based on the differences in average values and the number of violations not reported
by Aqua Clean Environmental in its DMR, the data submitted by Aqua Clean Environmental is
not representative of the monitoring period covered in the reports.

In accordance with Section 102-72 of the City of Lakeland Code, as amended, the City of
Lakeland shall hereby impose a fine in the amount $1,000.00 per violation for a total of $42,000

as follows:

1. Discharge Violations totaling $39,000.00 as follows:

a. 1pH Violation $ 1,000
b. 9 BOD Violations $ 9,000
c. 20 Zinc Violations $20,000
d. 1FOG Violation $ 1,000

e. 8 Conductivity Violations $ 8,000

2. Non-representative Sampling Totaling $3,000.00

a. August $ 1,000
b. September $ 1,000
¢. October $ 1,000

Aqua Clean Environmental shall submit a new initial Certification Statement in accordance with
40 CFR 437.41(a) and a Periodic Certification Statement in accordance with 40 CFR 437.41(b).
These certification statements shall contain all required information as described in 40 CFR
437.41(a)(1), (2), and (3). In accordance with 40 CFR 437.4 facilities subject to more than one
subpart of this part must monitor for compliance with the applicable subpart after treatment and
before mixing of the waste with wastes from any other subpart. Aqua Clean Environmental shall
also demonstrate equivalent treatment and that dilution is not used as a substitute for treatment as
described in Rule 62-625.410(5).

Aqua Clean Environmental shall submit all calculations and supporting documentation used to

. demonstrate equivalent treatment. Submittal of self-monitoring results alone, with no treatment
technologies, removal rates, and/or actual removal data is not acceptable. In accordance with 40
CFR 437.2 equivalent treatment shall mean a wastewater treatment system that achieves
comparable pollutant removals to the applicable treatment technology selected as the basis for
the limitations and pretreatment standards. Comparable treatment may be demonstrated through
literature, treatability tests, or self-monitoring data.

In order to assure that there is sufficient data to be used for demonstrating equivalent treatment
for the annual periodic certification statement, Aqua Clean Environmental shall establish a
sampling frequency in order to verify that each customer’s waste profile has not changed. This

AC Letter_1_020912.docx
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frequency shall not be less than 1 per year for any customer. Aqua Clean Environmental shall
also require initial waste profiles to be done on all new customers with the parameters outlined in
your Wastewater Discharge Permit 1041C Section 1, Part 3. This sampling shall be required in
order to demonstrate equivalent treatment and ensure proper subpart classifications.

The City of Lakeland shall also immediately modify your existing WDP requiring increased
monitoring. This increase shall be daily monitoring of all regulated pollutants contained in your
existing WDP to ensure representative data. This sampling shall be done by the City of
Lakeland at Aqua Clean Environmental’s expense.

Aqua Clean Environmental shall also submit a complete detailed site layout and piping diagram.
This site layout shall specify where each Subpart wastes are:

1. Recéived and stored prior to treatment,
2. The location and type of treatment for each Subpart Wastes,

3. Discharge piping showing location of all discharges that flow through the on-site
wastewater flow meter.

Please be advised that the data collected during the months of August, September and October
2011 shall be entered into the database and the monthly surcharges and any Impact Fees
associated with the additional data shall be invoiced. All sampling and analysis costs incurred
during this period will also be invoiced. Sampling charges for the period of August, September
and October totaled $11,583.32.

THEREFORE, Aqua Clean Environmental shall submit to the City of Lakeland the following
information by no later than the date stipulated below:

1. By February 29, 2012 contact the City of Lakeland to arrange a meeting to discuss these
violations and actions required by the City of Lakeland.

2. By March §, 2012 begin customers waste proﬁle' sampling;

a. Sampling shall also include a schedule for verifying current customers waste
profiles have not changed. At a minimum this sampling shall occur at least once
per year per customer. This sampling schedule shall be based on a tiered
approach based on the customers annual volume

b. All new incoming wastewater shall have a waste profile with the parameters
outlined in your WDP at a minimum

3. By Mareh 30, 2012 submit the Initial Certification and Periodic Certification Statements
along with all supporting data and documentation including the equivalent treatment
calculations

AC Letter_1_020912.docx
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The City of Lakeland also reserves the right to take additional enforcement actions or permitting
regarding these violations.

Failure to comply with any date or action listed above or to contact the City to arrange a meeting
within 14 days of receipt of this letter may also result in additional enforcement actions against
Aqua Clean Environmental by the City of Lakeland. Escalated enforcement actions include, but
are not limited to, Consent or Compliance Orders, Cease and Desist Order, Termination of
Service, Fines.

If you have any questions or require any additional information regarding this matter, please
contact this office at the address or numbers listed above.

Richard J. Ruede )
Wastewater Collection Superintendent

Attachments

pc:  D. Thomas, City Manager
T. Delgado, Deputy City Manager
T. McCausland, City Attorney
R. Conner, Asst. Director Water Utilities
A. O’Steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection
E. Knauss, FDEP Tampa
File

AC Letter_1_020912.docx



Attachment #1

Summary of Discharge Violations:

Discharge | Violation :
Violation # Date Parameter | Value{mg/l) Rule Viglated
DV1 8/11/11 Zinc 0.763 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&{4)
DV2 8/12/11 Zinc 0.989 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV3 8/16/11 Zinc 0.906 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV4 8/17/11 BOD 2330 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV5 8/17/11 Zinc 1.933 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV6 8/19/11 BOD 2670 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV7 8/19/11 Zinc 4.389 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV8 8/20/11 Oil/Grease 720 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV9 8/20/11 Zinc 2.076 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV10 8/21/11 Zinc 1.140 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV11 8/31/11 Zinc 10.360 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
Dvi2 9/7/11 Conductivity | 9300S.U. Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DVi13 9/7/11 Zinc 1.010 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV14 9/8/11 Zinc 2.224 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
. DV15 9/14/11 Conductivity | 9500 uS Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV16 9/20/11 Conductivity | 6700 uS Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&({4)
DV17 9/20/11 Zinc 5.034 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
Dv18 9/26/11 Zinc 0.954 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV19 9/27/11 pH 11.9S.U. Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1){a)&(4)
DV20 9/27/11 BOD 2270 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400({1){a)&(4)
Dv21 9/28/11 BOD 5550 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DvV22 9/28/11 Zinc 2.888 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)8(4)
Dv23 9/28/11 Zinc 1.349 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV24 . | 10/3/11 Molybdenum | 0.285 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DvV25 10/5/11 B8OD 2640 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV26 10/11/11 | Conductivity | 15500 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1){(a)&(4)
Dv27 10/11/11 | Zinc 0.806 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV28 10/25/11 | Conductivity | 11300 uS Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV29 10/25/11 BOD 2440 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV30 10/25/11 | Zinc 3.179 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
Dv31 10/26/11 | BOD 4030 | Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DV32 10/27/11 | BOD 10600 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
Dv33 10/27/11 | Zinc 3.505 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DVv34 10/28/11 BOD 3913 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(A), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
DvV35 10/28/11 | Zinc 3.549 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400{1)(a)&(4)
DV36 10/29/11 Zinc 1.813 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1){a)&{4)
DV37 10/30/11 | Zinc 3.427 Chapter 102-99, WDP 1041C Part 3(B), 62-625.400(1)(a)&(4)
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ATTACHMENT #2

AQUA-CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL
PERMIT NUMBER 1041C ANNUAL SIGNIFICANT NONCOMPLIANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 2012
SNC AUDIT QUARTERS SNC STATUS PERCENTAGES
PARAMETER Apr-11 | May-11 | Jun-11 | Jul-11 11 AT]_Oct-11_| Nov-11 | Dec-A1 | Jan-12 | Feb-12 | War12 | Apr-12 | May-12 | Jun-12| _1ST 2ND 3RD ATH 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH
FIRST QUARTER
QUARTERS Q R
RIDQ
0 QUAR R

pH

|vioLATIONS ) 0 0 0 [ 1 1 0 0 1% 1% 0% #DIv/o!

|TESTS 25 19 2 2 28 130 115 53 0 NO NO NO  #DIV/O!
BOD

CHRONIC 0 0 0 0 0 2 7 5 0 4.4% 13.0%  313%  #DIV/0)

TRC 0 0 [ 0 0 C 4 3 0 2.2% 7.4% 188%  #DIV/0!

TESTS 2 3 2 2 2 45 54 16 0 NO NO NO  #DIV/O!
Oll’'Grease

CHRONIC o 0 0 0 0 1 g 0 0 43% 42% 0.0%  #DIV/0I

TRC [ 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 4.3% 4.2% 00%  #DIV/OI

TESTS 1 2 1 1 1 23 24 5 0 NO NO NO  #DIV/O!
CYANIDE

CHRONIC a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/O!

TRC [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/0!

TESTS 1 3 1 2 2 1 0 NO NO NO  #DIviol
Nickel

CHRONIC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/0!

TRC 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/O!

TESTS 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 6 5 2 0 NO NO NO #DIV/o!
Zinc

CHRONIC 0 0 0 0 ) 13 19 6 0 32% 37% 40% | #DIv/o!

TRC 0 0 0 0 0 13 18 5 0 2% 5% 33% | #DIV/0l

TESTS 1 2 1 1 1 4 52 i5 0 NO YES YES | #Diviol
Molybdenum

CHRONIC 0 0 0 0 0 0 g X 0 0.0% 1.9% 6.7%  #DIV/0I

TRC 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/OI

TESTS 1 1 1 1 1 40 52 15 0 NO NO NO  #DIV/O!
COBALT

CHRONIC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [\ 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/O

TRC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/O!

TESTS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 5 2 0 NO NO NO  #DIV/OI
TIN

CHRONIC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/OL

TRC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/0!

TESTS i 1 1 0 1 z 1 1 6 5 2 ] NO NO NO #DIV/O!
LEAD

CHRONIC 0 0 a 0 0 [ [ 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%  #DIV/OI

TRC 0 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 o [ 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%  #DIv/ol

TESTS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 i 6 5 2 0 NO NO NO  #DIV/OL
COPPER

CHRONIC 0 [ [ [ 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 00%  #DIV/O!

TRC 0 [+] 0 0 [ 0 [¢] 0 4] 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% #DIv/o!

TESTS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 5 2 o NO NO NO  #DV/OL




ATTACHMENT #3 — Sample Discrepancies

August 2011

Parameter City Results
BOD 997

TSS 1025

TN 247

FOG 85

Zinc 1.324(10.36)
Mo 0.020(0.082)
Conductivity 8900(29800)
September 2011
Parameter City Results
BOD 1415

TSS 1239

N 231

FOG 75

Zinc 1.065(5.034)
Mo 0.043
Conductivity 7,150
October 2011

Parameter City Results
BOD 2353

TSS 845

N 814

FOG 20

Zinc 1.456(3.549)
Mo 0.101(0.285)

Conductivity 9,967(15500)
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Aqua Cleam City #Viol/#Sample Agqua
1203 2/20 :

865 NA/20

202 NA/20

5 1/12

0.094(0.094) 8/20

0.010(0.010) 0720

3412(3960) 3/12

Clean #Viel/#Sample

072
NA/2
NA/2
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/26

Aqua Clean City #Viol/#Sample Aqua Clean #Viol/#Sample

926
178

40

80
0.261(0.357)
0.029

2,026

2/15
NA/15
NA/1S
0/4
6/15
0/15
3/4

0/2
NA/2
NA/2
0/1
0/5
0/5
0/14

Aqua Clean City #Viol/#Sample Aqua Cleam #Viol/#Sample

519
70

102

27

0.167

0.021
2,611(3888)

5/13

NA/13
NA/13

0/3
6/13
1/13
2/3

0/2
NA/2
NA/2
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/25



DEPARTMENT OF WATER UTILITIES
Wastewater Collection Division

1825 Glendale Street
Lakeland, Florida 33803-4300
Y il } (863) 834-8277 FAX (863) 834-6271
L £ 7 www.waterutilities. lakelandgov.net
City of “TREATING YOUR WATER SERIOUSLY”
~ LAKELAND =

Alan O'steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection Richard Ruede, Wastewater Collection Superintendent
James A. (Drew) Adcock, Collection System Supervisor David Smith, Pumping Station Supervisor

February 9, 2012

CERTIFIED MATIL
Mr. W.D. Miller, 11, P.E. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

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

The City of Lakeland was notified by the Southwest District Office of the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP) on September 23, 2011 regarding the Wastewater Discharge
Permit (WDP) for your facility, Aqua Clean Environmental. This request by FDEP was a result
of a FDEP inspection conducted at Quality Aerospace Coatings located at 3536 DMG Dr. in
Lakeland Florida.

In the inspection report from FDEP, Quality Aerospace Coating was described as a mil-spec
surface coating job shop that receives machined aluminum parts and performs sulfuric acid
anodizing, metal coloring, chromic acid anodizing and chromate conversion coating. FDEP
noted that wastewater from their chromating and phosphatizing operations was taken to your
facility. FDEP was inquiring as to whether or not Aqua Clean Environmental was allowed to
accept Hazardous waste. The wastewater and sludge from this operation are regulated F006 and
F019 Hazardous wastes. .

On October 6, 2011 the City of Lakeland sent a letter requesting information and 40 CFR Part
437 Subpart determinations from Aqua Clean Environmental regarding this wastewater. On
October 21, 2011 Aqua Clean Environmental responded that this waste was classified as Subpart
C — Organic wastewater generated from washing and coating operations. This was based on the
data submitted by Quality Aerospace Coatings in their Material Data Certification as well as a
site visit inspection by Aqua Clean Environmental personnel.

On December 20, 2011, the City visited Quality Aerospace Coatings to do a facility inspection
and inquire as to what the representatives from Aqua Clean Environmental were told about the
waste and if they were given a tour of the facility. According to Ms. Roberts, Aqua Clean
Environmental representatives walked through the facility and were told the nature of the waste
material.
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Mr. W.D. Miller
February 9, 2012
Page 2

A description of the facility was sent to the FDEP Pretreatment office in Tallahassee and also to
Environmental Protection Agency‘s (EPA) Office of Water in Washington, DC. The
information sent to FDEP and EPA can be found in Attachment #1. Based on the information
provided, both FDEP and EPA would classify this waste as Subpart A — Metals waste based on
the definition in 40 CFR 437.2(]) which states:

Metal-bearing wastes means wastes and/or used materials from manufacturing or
processing facilities or other commercial operations that contain significant quantities of
metal pollutants, but not significant quantities of oil and grease (generally less than 100
mg/L). Examples of these wastes are spent electroplating baths and sludges, metal-
finishing rinse water and sludges, chromate wastes, blow-down water and sludges from
air pollution control, spent anodizing solutions, incineration air pollution control
wastewaters, waste liquid mercury, cyanide containing wastes greater than 136 mg/L,
and waste acids and bases with or without metals.

Based on the definition in 40 CFR Part 437.2(1) and the responses from FDEP and EPA, the City
has determined that Aqua Clean Environmental misclassified Subpart A — Metals bearing waste
as Subpart C — Organic waste so that it could be accepted by Aqua Clean Environmental. This is
also a violation of your Wastewater Discharge Permit No 1041C. This violation also constitutes
Significant Noncompliance under Section 102-75 and Rule 62-625.500(2)(b)8.

Aqua Clean Environmental shall immediately halt the acceptance of any wastewater as defined
in 40 CFR Part 437.2(1) Metal-bearing wastes.

In order to assure proper Subpart Classification and have sufficient data to be used for
demonstrating equivalent treatment for the annual Periodic Certification Statement, Aqua Clean
Environmental shall establish a sampling frequency in order to verify every customer’s waste
profile has not changed. This frequency shall not be less than 1 per year for any customer.

Aqua Clean Environmental shall also require initial waste profiles to be done on all new
customers with at least the parameters outlined in your WDP 1041C Section 1, Part 3. This
sampling shall be required in order to demonstrate equlvalent treatment and ensure proper
subpart classifications.

THEREFORE, Aqua Clean Environmental shall submit to the City of Lakeland the following
information by no later than the date stipulated below:

1. By February 13, 2012 submit a letter to the City of Lakeland including the certification
statement found in Chapter 102, Section 102-46(b) that Aqua Clean Environmental has
ceased accepting any wastewater that would fall under Subpart A — Metal-bearing
wastewater.

2. By February 29, 2012 contact the City of Lakeland to arrange a meeting to discuss these
violations and actions required by the City of Lakeland
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Mr. W.D. Miller
February 9, 2012
Page 3

3. By March 5, 2012 begin customers waste profile sampling;

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
outlined in your WDP at a minimum '

The City of Lakeland also reserves the ri ght to take additional enforcement actions or permitting
regarding these violations.

Failure to comply with any date or action listed above or contact the City to arrange a meeting
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

Sinoadh—>

)

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
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ATTACHMENT #1
Information supplied to FDEP and EPA

Our local CWT has excepted some wastewater that they classified as one type and I think it should have been another. I would
like to describe the operation and let you decide to see if I am correct.

This facility is not connected to the City of Lakeland Sewer System. QAC is a mil-spec surface coating job shop that receives
machined aluminum parts and performs sulfuric acid anodizing, metal coloring, chromic acid anodizing and chromate conversion
coating.

The facility’s wet processing line includes a series of plastic tanks arranged in a U shape that hold 150-160 gallons of
process solutions or rinse waters. The wet process line includes, in order, a mild alkaline cleaner, rinse bath 1,
alkaline etch, rinse bath 2, sulfuric acid deox, rinse bath 3, Type |l sulfuric acid anodizing (in two tanks, including a
larger 220 gallon tank), Type 1 chromic acid anodizing, rinse bath 4 (for both the sulfuric and chromic lines), rinse
bath 5, four dye baths (gold, blue, Bordeaux red and black), rinse bath 6, rinse bath 7, nickel acetate seal, rinse bath
8, Chem Film CL-3, Chem Film CL-1A, rinse bath 9, and a heated rinse bath 10. Rinses 1, 2, 3, 4, 7 and 8 are
running rinses, with water supplied by a wastewater recycling system. In the center of the process area is a heated
bath containing a sodium metasilicate and d-limonene based stripper, plus two more rinses. Another tank for
stripping coatings from racks and hooks was located across an aisle, towards the center of the building. Below is a
picture of the entire anodizing area.

All rinse waters, carry over and drippings are sent to a 2500 gallon holding tank. Water is removed from this thank
through an RO process to return water back to the process. When the level of solids in this tank reaches a certain
point, they have the solids and liquid cleaned out by CompanyX

Spend anodizing baths, dyes and etching tanks are drummed up and stored until this water can be sucked out of the
durms and hauls away but CompanyX

Based on the information above would you classify the wastewater as 40 CFR 437 Subpart A or Subpart C
wastewater? Assume the O/G level is less than 100 mg/l..

Subpart A - Metal-bearing wastes means wastes and/or used materials from manufacturing or processing facilities
or other commercial operations that contain SIgmf icant quantitles of metal pollutants but not slgmﬁeant quantmes of

l solutlon ,mcmeratton air potlutton control wastewaters, waste I|qu1d mercury,
cyanide contalning wastes greater than 136 mg/L, and waste acids and bases with or without metals.

Subpart C - Organic wastes means wastes and/or used materials that contain organic pollutants, but not a
significant quantity of oil and grease (generally less than 100 mg/L) from manufacturing or processing facilities or
other oommercial operatlons Xamp these wastes are Iandﬂll Ieacha te, contaminated groundwater clean-
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ATTACHMENT #2
FDEP Response:
Rick,

Based on the information supplied a centralized waste treatment facility that accepts
waste from the facility you describe would be classified under 40 CFR 437 Subparts A
and C and must be monitored for applicable standards at the end of treatment for
Subpart A waste and again at end of treatment for Subpart C waste. However, if the
wastes are mixed the facility should request Subpart D. Which basically applies the
individual Subparts at the end of combined treatment. The caveat with Subpart D is
that the facility must demonstrate that treatment is occurring for all wastestreams
(i.e., metals and organics removal) and that they are not diluting one wastestream
with another.

If a facility, not permitted for Subpart A wastes, accepts Subpart A waste and does not
notify the Control Authority before accepting the waste, this constitutes failure to report
changed conditions. If so, the Control Authority should take appropriate enforcement
action in accordance with their approved enforcement response plan.

If you have further questions please contact me.

L

John E. Palenchar, E.I.

Pretreatment Engineer

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Rd. MS#3540

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

(850) 245-7566

Fax: (850) 245-8621

AN

Regards,

AC_Letter_2_020912.docx



ATTACHMENT #3

EPA Response:

Based on the information you provided me here, it appears that this
waste stream would fall under Subpart A. Please let me know if you
have any additional questions.

Brian D'Amico

Chemical Engineer

Office of Water

United States Environmental Protection Agency 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
(4303T) Washington, DC 20460-0661

(2062) 566-1069 '

Fax: (262) 566-1853

http://www.epa.gov/waterscience
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Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Ruede, Richard [Richard. Ruede@lakelandgov.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:45 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Agua Clean

Beth,

I am heading out the door and will be going to meeting today with City officials prior to send out 2 letters tomorrow
hopefully...

You will be copied on these and | think you will like what is in them....SAMPLING REQUIREMENT for incoming
wastes......along with a ton of other stuff..

| will call you this afternoon and let you know where we stand on getting these letters out...

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



N

Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
To: File
From: Elizabeth Knauss, Hazardous Waste Sectioh

Meeting Date:  1/9/2012, 10:00 AM

Subject: Meeting Notes
Aqua Clean Environmental
Polk County

Ron Noble and W.D. Miller met with and Elizabeth Knauss to submit and explain the documents
requested regarding acceptance of PCB waste at the facility. Decontamination of the tank and equipment
was verified by wipe samples and analysis of diesel used as a final triple rinse after collection of the wipe
samples. PCB wastes were disposed of to Veolia. FRS and Aqua Clean explained that the outgoing
materials did not balance with the incoming, as some waste water had been separated from the incoming
waste and transferred to Aqua Clean for treatment prior to discovery of the PCB contamination.

The facility did not make it a practice to collect "retain" samples from incoming waste, and therefore was
not able to prove which of the loads placed in their tank were PCB contaminated. The facility is
considering changing this practice. Oil screening procedures were discussed. A driver's Tek Mate was
not operational for some of the period in question. However, neither a Tek Mate nor a Chlor d Tect test
kit would have detected PCB contamination at regulated levels.

Follow up discussion occurred regarding the issue of acceptance of hazardous waste due to inadequate
waste profiling practices. Mr. Miller said that staff had been directed to ensure that profiles were
complete prior to accepting the waste. However, he was not willing to enter into a Consent Order that
would provide for revisions to the profile form or adoption of a written standard operating procedure for
reviewing and approving the forms. The forms do not currently include space for information on or
chemical characteristics of the material except for hazardous waste constituents. Non RCRA metals
information is not collected, although regulated under the facility's pretreatment permit. Currently,
drivers, sales staff, Mike Zellars and Miller all have the ability to authorize waste acceptance. The Aqua
Clean staff that approve a profile do not have to sign the profile. Mr. Miller said that the company has an
internal, unwritten policy regarding who is allowed to approve wastes for acceptance, with Mr. Miller
having the final authority.

Department staff will respond to Aqua Clean's position in this matter.



e

Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble @ fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Agua Clean Environmental

Beth:

Dee and | are both available Monday morning.
We will be at your office at 10:00 am Monday.
See you then,

Ron

Fow1r@
R WHITEBOGGS

Ron Noble .

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313
www.fowlerwhite.com

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:55 AM

To: Noble, Ron

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean Environmental

No — | have an appointment Friday. | can meet Monday or Tuesday morning.

From: Noble, Ron [mailto:rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:02 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean Environmental

Beth:

We are all booked up for tomorrow. Do you have any availability for Friday of this week?? If not, we can do it early next
week,
Ron

Fowrer

e WHITE Bocas

Ron Noble

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700



Tampa, Florida 33602 . ¥
Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313

www.fowlerwhite.com

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:58 AM

To: Noble, Ron

Subject: Aqua Clean Environmental

Do you still want to meet to submit the information we requested on Aqua Clean’s PCB incident? | am available
tomorrow, or next week except for Tuesday afternoon.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.

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
penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is possible
to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees
involved. '

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Ron Noble (rnoble@fowlerwhite.com)

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: Aqua Clean

Jim and I are still discussing the Generator Certification/Waste Profile issue, but we wanted to get you the information
request on the PCB issue in the mean time.

We are requesting that Aqua Clean submit copies of:

1. The waste profile(s) and shipping papers for the material transported from the original generator to Aqua
Clean/FRS. If the material was a bulked load from several generators, all the profiles and shipping papers for the load
should be provided.

2. Allanalytical results for the material(s), including field screening results.

3. All records related to the transfer of the material between Aqua Clean and FRS. This should include record that
identify which tank(s), trucks and compartments held the material.

4, All records related to the shipment of the material to and from FCC Environmental.

5. All records related to the final disposal of the material and any decontamination wastes generated by cleaning
out your tanks, piping, transfer pumps and mobile equipment.

6. Analytical results showing that all tanks, piping, pumps and mobile equipment that contacted the PCBs have
been decontaminated in accordance with 40 CFR Part 761 requirements.

Thanks,

Beth Knauss



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:48 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean Environmental

Beth:

Below is the contact information you requested:

Environmental Marketing Services
107 Wall Street, Suite 1
Clemson, SC 29631

Contact:
Jodi Gentzlinger

. 321749 68%4

Let me know if you need anything more from our end,
Ron

LY

o WHITE Bocas

Mgzt

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
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Noble, Ron

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: Aqua Clean Environmental

Ron — can you ask for Bob’s contact at Environmental Marketing Services that he referred Quality Aerospace to? There
are several listings under that company name. A phone number and name would save me some time.

| have given some draft language to Jim on the profiling and PCB issues, and will forward it after review.
Thanks,

Beth



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




Knauss, Elizabgth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Dregne, James

Subject: Aqua Clean/Quality Aerospace

| called Environmental Marketing Service, and discussed the situation with Duane Shively and Jodi Gentzlinger over a
speaker phone. They say the only contact they had with Quality was with regard to arranging for disposal of a drum of
paint waste, and that no one from either Aqua Clean or Quality ever discussed brokering any aqueous wastes or plating
type wastes with them.

They gave them a bid for paint waste disposal and never heard anything further.



nlSnaqss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 2:47 PM
To: Ron Noble (rnoble @fowlerwhite.com)
Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: Agua Clean Environmental

Ron — can you ask for Bob’s contact at Environmental Marketing Services that he referred Quality Aerospace to? There
are several listings under that company name. A phone number and name would save me some time.

| have given some draft language toJim on the profiling and PCB issues, and will forward it after review.
Thanks,

Beth



Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
To: File
From: Elizabeth Knauss, Hazardous Waste Section
Date: 12/9/2011
Subject: Meeting Notes
. Aqua Clean Environmental
Polk County

Ron Noble and Dee Miller met with Jim Dregne and Elizabeth Knauss to follow up on the meeting of
12/6/2011. Miller and Noble had followed up on the information regarding the second shipping papers
signed by Aqua Clean drivers for pickups at Quality Aerospace Coatings (QAC). Noble interviewed Bob
Toric(sp?) and Thomas Morgan regarding QAC contacts.

Aqua Clean had previously disposed of cutting fluids from JC Machine on Brannan Rd, Lakeland. J ay
Creasy and Kristie Roberts were known to Bob from that disposal. The next contact was in August 2010.
Bob was contacted for a quote on wastewater disposal. QAC was not yet operating, and no build out had
taken place. Bob said that the company said they would be conducting aluminum anodizing and provided
him with an MSDS for sulfuric acid. This is the only MSDS in Aqua Clean's files. Bob said he
specifically told them that Aqua Clean does not manage hazardous waste.

Bob's second- contact was after the buildout, but before the plant started operating. He said what he saw
was empty plastic bins and piping. He brought over waste profiles for signature. He said that at that time
he met with Mark (Norris) (also used names Mike Shiver and Mike Skinner) who asked Bob how Aqua
Clean would manage the company's hazardous waste. Bob said he reiterated that Aqua Clean does not
manage hazardous waste. Per Ron, Bob said that Mark became agitated during the conversation because it
was Mark's position that they were "contracting with Aqua Clean to take all the waste." Bob said he told
Mark that Aqua Clean was not in a position to say what was hazardous and what was not hazardous, and
that it was the generator's responsibility to make that determination. Bob will occasionally broker loads,
but that he told QAC they needed to hire a consultant to look at the process and sample the waste. That
will determine how it has to be treated and whether it has to be managed as hazardous.

Bob said he referred the company to Environmental Marketing Service for a quote for hazardous waste
disposal in May 2011.

He indicated that Bob made a third trip out just before the first pickup, where a drum was tested for pH.
The first loads appeared to be clear water.

Thomas Morgan was also interviewed. No hazardous waste manifests or any other shipping papers are on
his vehicles. Morgan has been with Aqua Clean for 3 years, and before that worked for CTL delivering
sulfuric acid. He has a DOT license with Hazmat endorsement. Morgan said he thought the signature on
the papers was his, but could not recall ever seeing the line items on the form. The form may have been
on a clip board and covered by other forms. He said he was not given a copy of the form, and that he



does not recall signing any multiple page manifest forms. He said he would only sign as the designated
facility for a load where he had money that had to be turned in immediately. He recalls pumping out "
drums, after pH testing, and also a small concrete containment out back. He said he was told the
company finishes and cleans metal parts, and that Aqua Clean was picking up rinse and wash water.

Normal company procedure is to check the waste against the profile and that anything unusual is not
picked up without approval from Dee or Bob.

Aqua Clean is agreeable to amending their profiles, and DEP will provide a copy of language that had
been suggested previously.

A discussion regarding the difference in the electroplating category for RCRA vs Clean Water Act
compliance took place. Sulfuric Acid anodizing is within the electroplating category for Clean Water Act
compliance. Nickel and chrome can still be used in the process. .
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A meeting was held with representatives of Aqua Clean to discuss the inspection report and
warning letter. City of Lakeland Pretreatment Program representatives also attended the
meeting. Attorney Ron Noble and W.D Miller represented Aqua Clean. Information was also
requested regarding an incident involving PCB oil rejected by FCC Environmental and returned
to Aqua Clean. Aqua Clean will provide documentation regarding the oil acceptance,
subsequent disposal and equipment decontamination.

Regarding the electroplating waste water and sludge accepted from Quality Aerospace
Coatings, Aqua Clean gave a history of their dealings with the company. Miller was given copies
of the duplicate shipping papers submitted by QAC, and he said that he was not familiar with the
records,and would immediately question their staff in detail about the records and dealings with
the company, and would follow up with DEP.

Miller and Noble said that they had been having internal discussions about the advisability of
revising their waste profiles, and agreed that some revisions would be wise. DEP re-iterated that
the profile form was not the only issue. Aqua Clean must cease accepting incomplete forms.



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Audrey Scruggs [ajscruggs@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: Aqua Clean meeting

Thanks Beth. Now it makes sense. The meeting Tuesday was not for this issue. | will let Dee know this will be an
addition to the meeting.

Have a great evening, Audrey

----- Original Message -----

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

To: rnoble@fowlerwhite.com

Cc: 'Audrey Scruggs' ; Dregne, James : Kothur, Bheem
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 9:38 AM

Subject: Aqua Clean meeting

Ron -

A new issue came up regarding Aqua Clean at an inspection | did at FCC Environmental this week. FCC’s
nonconforming load log indicates that FCC was sent a load of PCB oil by AquaClean/FRS on October 4, and it was
rejected and returned October 7, with additional cleanout residues returned later. The oil had 89.9 ppm PCBs,
according to a lab analysis by Phoslab.

I called the facility this morning and requested that they bring all available documentation regarding the shipment to
our meeting next Tuesday.

If this will be an issue for you, as you have represented both facilities in the past, please let me know.
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

Cc: '‘Audrey Scruggs'; Dregne, James; Kothur, Bheem
Subject: Aqua Clean meeting

Ron —

A new issue came up regarding Aqua Clean at an inspection | did at FCC Environmental this week. FCC’s nonconforming
load log indicates that FCC was sent a load of PCB oil by AquaClean/FRS on October 4, and it was rejected and returned
October 7, with additional cleanout residues returned later. The oil had 89.9 ppm PCBs, according to a lab analysis by
Phoslab.

| called the facility this morning and requested that they bring all available documentation regarding the shipment to our
meeting next Tuesday.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 7:08 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Profile Form
Attachments: image001.jpg

Beth,

Just in case you needed this, here is the EPA manual that waste profile came from..Pages 2-5 and 2-6

Rick

[x]

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



Table 2.1 Example Waste Profile Form

Generator Information (Correspondence will be sent to “Billing Name™ address)
Generator Name: Billing Name:

Street: Street:

City: State: Z1P: City: State: ZIP:

Phone: Fax: Phone: Fax:

Waste Description

Common Name of Waste:

Process Generating Waste:

Is the process by which this waste is generated subject to Federal Categorical Pretreatment Standards? [ ] YES [ ] NO
If yes, identify process:
Is the waste a characteristic or listed hazardous waste defined by 40 CFR Part 261?[ ] YES [ JNO

Frequency of shipment:

Waste is: [ ] Industrial Process Waste [ ] Unused or Off-Spec Product
[ 1 Commercial Process Waste [ 1 UST or Spill-Related Waste
[ ] Food-Related Waste [ 1Other, please specify

MSD ATTACHED? [ ] YES [ ] NO Comment:
TCLP ATTACHED? [ ] YES [ ] NO Comment:
GENERATOR PROCESS KNOWLEDGE CERTIFICATION ATTACHED? [ ] YES [ ]NO

Physical Data (@70 F):

1) Color: 6) Is Waste Pumpable 7 [ ] YES [ JNO

2) Odor: 7) Flash Point [ 1<100 F [ ]1100-139 F [ ]140-200 F [ ]>200 F
3) Number of Layers: ypH [ <2 [11.2-7 []7.0-124 []>124

4) Total Solids by Volume: ____ % 9) Specific Gravity: [ ]<l [ 1 1-L5 []>15

5) Does waste contain free liquids? [ JYES [ INO Ifyes %

Waste Composition:

Yo %
% %
Yo Total 100%
Sample Information
Sample Provided? [ ] YES [ ]NO
If yes, complete the following: Date Collected: Time Collected:
Sampled by: Grab:
Composite: Sampling Location:

[N}
|
w




Concentration in ppm
INORGANIC CHARACTERISTICS

D004 Arsenic D010 Selenium
D005 Barium DOl Silver
D006 Cadmium . Copper
D007 Chromium Zinc
D008 Lead Nickel
D009 Mercury

ORGANIC CHARACTERISTICS

D018 Benzene D032 Hexachlorobenzene
D019 Carbon Tetrachloride D033 Hexachlorobutadiene
D021 Chlorobenzene D034 Hexachloroethane
D022 Chloroform D035 Methyl Ethyl Ketone
D023 0-Cresol D036 Nitrobenzene

D024 m-Cresol D037 Pentachlorophenol
D025 p-Cresol D038 Pyridine

D026 Cresol D039 Tetrachloroethylene
D027 1.4-Dichlorobenzene D040 Trichloroethylene
D028 1,2-Dichloroethane D041 2.4,5-Trichlorophenol
D029 1,1-Dichlorocthylene D042 2.4,6-Trichlorophenol
D030 2 4-Dinitrotolune D043 Vinyl Chloride

PESTICIDE/HERBICIDE WARRANTY

I hereby certify the following: The waste identified in Section B of this waste profile form does not contain Endrin,
Methoxychlor, 2,4-D Lindane, Toxaphene, 2,4,5-TP (Silvex), Chlordane, or Heptachlor (and its Epoxide). These
constituents are not used at the location where this waste was generated, nor are they known to be present in the materials of
which the above waste is comprised. Hence, there is no reason to suspect their presence in the waste. Generator’s Initials:___

POLYCHLORINATED BIPHENYL (PCB) WARRANTY

I hereby certify the following: The waste identified in Section B of this waste profile form does not contain PCBs at
a concentration of 40 ppm when measured in cach container or vessel; that the material is not contaminated with PCBs from
a source containing 50 ppm or greater PCBs; and hereby agree to indemnify and hold harmless from any cost, damages, or
liability resulting from the breach of this warranty. Generator’s Initials:

HAZARDOUS WASTE WARRANTY

| hereby certify the following: The waste identitied in Section B of this waste profile form does not contain any
material at a concentration which would render it as hazardous as defined in 40 CFR 261.3 when measured in each contain
or delivered to and hereby agree to indemnify and hold harmless from any cost, damages, or hability resulting from the
breach of this warranty. Generator’s Initials:

FEDERAL CATEGORICAL PRETREATMENT STANDARD WARRANTY

I hereby certify the following: (Please circle and initial) The waste identified in Section B of this waste profile form
is/is not generated from a manufacturing process that is subject to Federal Categorical Pretreatment standards; and hereby
agree to indemnify and hold harmless from any cost, damages, or liability resulting from the breach of this warranty.

Generator’s Initials:

Name (Print) Title
Signature Date

2-6




12/13/2011 Meeting Activity Knauss

Admin Conf Rm

W.D Miller, Ron Noble, Jim Dregne and Beth Knauss met to discuss the results of Aqua Clean's
internal investigation regarding the shipping papers from Quality Aerospace. Sales Rep Tom B
first visited the facility before it was operating, and next visited just after it opened. He said he
made it clear to Quality that Aqua Clean only accepted non hazardous waste. Quality was
referred to Environmental Marketing Services regarding arranging for hazardous waste
disposal. The second shipping paper with Aqua Clean's drivers'signatures appeared to have
been presented on a clip board. The form appeared to have been printed from an on-line
source, and was not a typical multi page manifest form. The drivers have been re-trained
regarding signing anything other than the Aqua Clean shipping papers. Aqua Clean trucks only
carry Aqua Clean non hazardous waste manifests. Aqua Clean will provide contact information
for Environmental Marketing for follow up. DEP will request the PCB cleanup information and
send suggested waste profile language via email

Events:
Event Type: Finished Date: 12/13/2011



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
subsequent disposal and equipment decontamination. '

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:22 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean Meeting

Beth,

Thanks for the information. 1t looks <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>